CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

CITY HALL

CITY OF SONORA 94 N. WASHINGTON STREET, SONORA, CA 95370 P:(209) 532-4541
SERVICE, INNOVATION, INTEGRITY, COLLABORATION, RESPECT, LEADERSHIP

DATE: February 3, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Stacy Enos-Del Razo, Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes from December 20, 2024 (Special); January 6, 2025; January 6, 2025
(Special)

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve City Council Meeting Minutes from December 20, 2024 (Special); January 6, 2025; January 6, 2025
(Special).

DISCUSSION / ANALYSIS:

Staff Recommends that the City Council Approve Meeting Minutes from December 20, 2024 (Special); January 6,
2025; January 6, 2025 (Special).

FISCAL IMPACT:

No Fiscal Impact to the General Fund.

ATTACHMENTS:

December 20, 2024 (Special); January 6, 2025; January 6, 2025 (Special).

CORE COUNCIL PRIORITIES:

Fiscal Responsibility and Stability, Infrastructure and Engineering, Public Safety and Disaster Preparedness,

Economic Development/Growth and General Plan, Homelessness Issues, Staffing - Salary, Benefits, Training, and
Retention



